MinterEllison

6 March 2020

BY EMAIL

Mr James Barker

Assistant Secretary

Assessments and Policy Implementation Branch
Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment
EPBCMonitoring@environment.gov.au

ciu@environment.gov.au

epbc.referrals@environment.gov.au

Dear Mr Barker

EPBC Act Approval 2011/6004

1.

We confirm that we act on behalf of Ranfurlie Developments Pty Ltd (ACN 603 201 332) in
relation to the above matter.

Our client is the holder of EPBC Act Approval 2011/6004 (Approval) which was issued by the
Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (Department) on 14 April 2016.

Under condition 5 of the conditions attached to the Approval, our client is required to invite a
suitably qualified expert to collect seeds or other genetic material from Spiny Rice Flower
individuals at the proposed action site prior to commencement of construction. Our client must
then provide the Department with documentary evidence of the invitation. If the invitation is
accepted, our client is required to allow sufficient access to the proposed action site for this
collection to take place.

In satisfaction of those requirements, we now enclose a copy of Dr. Debbie Reynolds' report
concerning seed collection from an area of land along the Western Highway, near the Burnside
Hub shopping centre.

Our client considers that all requirements that must be met under the Approval prior to the
commence of construction have now been met.

Please contact Bridget Negri or Joshua Dellios with any queries.

Yours faithfully
MinterEllison

Pivkes Ellsonr

Contact: Bridget Negri T: +61 3 8608 2269
Bridget.Negri@minterellison.com

Partner: Joshua Dellios T: +61 3 8608 2921
OUR REF: JUD 306952276
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